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Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal
Sent: 14 March 2024 10:58
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Parag Pandey; Bhavika Patel
Subject: FW: Query_SKPL222302605_Blue Star Limited_GST Cert required
Attachments: 26_AA091221115651O_RC05012022_UP.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please create Order Address as per below details, 
 
Vendor Name - Blue Star Limited 
 
GST No. 09AAACB4487D1ZQ 
 
Address - 5th Floor, BBD Viraj Tower, TCG-1 A-V3,  

    Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow,  
              Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, 226010 
 
Regards, 
Mangesh Dhumal 
 
 
 

From: Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 13 March 2024 19:12 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Query_SKPL222302605_Blue Star Limited_GST Cert required 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi 
 
PFA  
 
Regards 
Kishor 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 13 March 2024 19:05 
To: 'Kishor Ranjane'; 'Mangesh Dhumal' 
Cc: 'Anuj Dubey'; 'Bhavika Patel' 
Subject: RE: Query_SKPL222302605_Blue Star Limited_GST Cert required 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after 
validating credentials. ** 

Dear Kishor, 
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Please share the GST certificate.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 March 2024 18:51 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Query_SKPL222302605_Blue Star Limited_GST Cert required 
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Please share GST Certificate as per below details, 
 
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
 

Entity Source 
Reference 
number Location 

Document 
Type Doc Date 

Inward 
date Invoice No. 

SKPL Exp-Non PO SKPL222302605 Lucknow Invoice  07-Feb-24 11-Mar-24 4601043048 
 
 
Thanks, 
Mangesh Dhumal 


